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From: Morton, Mindy <mindy.morton@procopio.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Trefil, James  K.
Subject: Your letter to Automattic re: Hammett v. Portfolio Recovery Associates, LLC, No. 4:21-

cv-00189 (E.D. Ark)

!-------------------------------------------------------------------| 
 
  CAUTION: This message came from outside the firm.  DO NOT click links 
  or open attachments unless you recognize this sender (look at the 
  actual email address) and confirm the content is safe. 
|-------------------------------------------------------------------! 
 
Dear Mr. Trefil, 
I am Automattic’s outside counsel, and they forwarded your letter to me. 
We’ve reviewed the website you reference, and we don’t see the exhibits mentioned.  If you 
have the specific URLs or the file names, we would be better able to confirm.  It sounds as 
though Ms. Hammett either has or attempted to take down the documents, so we would 
recommend sending that information to her as well. 
 
If the documents are still available, the fastest way to remove them would be for Ms. Hammett 
to contact wordpress support and they can assist her.  Automattic would require a court order 
specifically identifying the file names and/or URLs before it would be able to take action itself. 
 
With respect to the identity of anyone who may have downloaded the files, Automattic does not 
have that information. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Best, 
Mindy Morton 
 
MINDY MORTON 
PARTNER 
▬ 
P. 650.645.9020 | F. 650.687.8320 | mindy.morton@procopio.com 
3000 EL CAMINO REAL, SUITE 5-400 
PALO ALTO, CA 94306 
View Profile | LinkedIn | procopio.com 
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